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Dear Mr. Scharnberg:

r understand that the rDump DrAmatotr team has passed on our
senate Judiciary subrnission to you rerative Andrew b,Rourke.

As documented therein (Exhibits ,ss*) r senator DrAmato has
rcEused to provide us with any inforrnation as to the basis for
his reconmendation of Andrew olRourke for a federar jud;e;hip-;;
to furnish us with information as to the screening procedures
ernployed by his off ice

Mr. orRourke was, of course, the nsacrif icial lambfr for the
Rupublican Party when he agreed to run in i-986 against r,fario
cuomo for the governorship. rnterestingry, i t  is iot onry his
federal court nomination which is penain! before the sLnate
Judiciary comrnittee, but that of Micfrael xivanaugh--who Senator
DrAmato also recommended _for a judgeship. eeihaps you wirl
recalI that in L986 Michael Kavanaugh ran bn the nep-ubtfcan 1ine
for  L ieutenent  Govenor  (see footnote!  #41, ,  #0f1.



Because of such bratant porit lcization of the federal judiciaryby por i t ic ians such as senator Df Amato . (pp. Lg-2o,-  24,  2g-32r-_and the fairure of the Justice oepartrnelnt, the Arnerican BarAssociation, and other organizatioirs to conduct appropriatescreening (pp. 29-38)--a dangerous si tuat ion 
-pi lsentrv 

exists.For this reason--which our critigue furry a6Emdts--hre havecalled upon se_nate Majority teadLr eeorle Mitcherl to h;Iafurther judicial confirmations--unti l appr6priate 
-investigafi i l

i s  had.

Enclosed is our
L992 .  We look
story!

P s  ( 1 )  s

Ps (2r : .

Ietter to Senator.Mitchel1, dated today, l l lay 1g,
forward to working with you on thi; 'ureit<ini

ZQrtq<re --
=5assrn{r<,2

we have conflrrned that Joseph Gare, chief counsel to
senator. l loynihan _is in possession of a copy of our
submission, as werr as our retter to senator it i tcnett.
we have ref t  word wi th Mr.  Garers assistant,  El iana
Dolgoff, that, based upon the senatorrs review of the
documentary evidence contained in our subnission, 

-we

expect the senator to pubricly support us in this
important rnatter.

For background on 1rlr. orRourke, you night wish to
contact Mike Gallagher of Long rsllnd Neisday. Mike
wrote some first-crass stories about Mr. ornou-rke when
he was in westchester and working for Gannett. rn
fact, Exhibit ttz, to our subrnission is one of Mikers
art ic les.

c c : Mike Gal lagher/LI


